Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Agency Office
622 S, Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

Board of Directors

Michael McBride, President

J. Dennis Staley, Vice President
Judy Corl-Lorono, Secretary

Terry Burkhart, Director 760/364-2315 Phone
J. Larry Coulombe, Director 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, P.G., General Manager

A Public Agency www.bdvwa.org

Planning/Legislative/Engineering
Grant & Security Standing Committee
Special Meeting

Agenda
Wednesday June 28, 2017 — 9:15 a.m.

Note Location: Agency Administrative Office

622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley CA 92284

Committee Members: Director Corl-Lorono & Director Burkhart

The BDVWA Planning / Legislative / Engineering / Grant & Security Committee meeting will be conducted
in strict compliance with the Brown Act. Members of the Board not assigned to this Committee who
attend may do so only as observers and may not participate in the meeting.

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call

4. Approval of Agenda

Discussion and Action Items - The Committee and Staff will discuss the following items and
provide direction to staff, if so inclined.

The Public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item.
When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be

identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each member of
the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment.

June 28, 2017 Special PLEGS Meeting Agenda
Posted 6-23-17
Page 1 of 3



5. Conference Call with Mojave Water Agency’s Legal/Legislative and Public
Information Committee — Recording Dated June 27, 2017
Committee to listen to June 27, 2017 recording of the update by the State Advocate of
Issues at the State Level, as well as an update by the Federal Advocate of Issues at the
Federal Level.

6. Mandated Change of Election Cycle — Update
7. Presentation of Mainline Valve Installed via “Hot Tap” Method

8. Results of Percolation Testing by Mojave Water Agency at Linn Road Property -
Update

9. Consent Items - The following is expected to be routine and non-controversial and will be
acted on by the Committee members at one time without discussion, unless a member of
the Public or a Committee member requests that an item be held for discussion or further
action.

a. Regular PLEGS Committee Meeting Report, April 18, 2017
10. Public Comment Period

Any person may address the Committee on any matter within the Agency’s jurisdiction on
items not appearing on this agenda.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to
be identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each
member of the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment. State
Law prohibits the Committee from discussing or taking action on items not included on the
agenda.

11. Verbal Reports

a. Committee Members’ Comments/Report
b. General Manager’s Report

12. Adjournment

In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this
agenda has been posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 622 S.
Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular meeting, date and
time above; or in accordance with California Government Code Section 54956 this agenda has
been posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special meeting, date and time above.

As a general rule, agenda reports or other written documentation has been prepared or
organized with respect to each item of business listed on the agenda.

Copies of these materials and other disclosable public records in connection with an open
session agenda item, are also on file with and available for inspection at the Office of the
Agency Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, California, during regular business hours,
8:00 A.M. to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday. If such writings are distributed to members of

June 28, 2017 Special PLEGS Meeting Agenda
Posted 6-23-17
Page 2 of 3



the Board of Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the writings will be available at the
entrance to the Board of Directors meeting room at the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org.

Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you are able
to express yourself adequately.

Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a disability who requires a modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting,
should contact the Board's Secretary at 760-364-2315 during Agency business hours.

June 28, 2017 Special PLEGS Meeting Agenda
Posted 6-23-17
Page 3 of 3



AGENDA ITEM # 5



Page 1 of 2

— Legal,
St Legislative and
Mojave Public
Water .
Agency Information
Committee
AGENDA

Mojave Water Agency
Board Room

13846 Conference Center June 27, 2017
Drive
Apple Valley, CA 92307 09:30 a.m.

1. Approve Agenda

2. Approve Meeting Summary from the Legal, Legislative,
and Public Information Committee Meeting of May 16,
2017

# Meeting Summary

3. Update by State Advocate of Issues at the State Level
(teleconference)

~
et

State Report

4. Update by Federal Advocate of Issues at the Federal Level
(teleconference)

4 Federal Report

4 Federal Matrix

5. Public Information Update

http://mojavewater.granicus.com/GeneratedAgendaViewer.php?event id=99088d43-3595-... 6/22/2017



Page 2 of 2

6. General Manager’'s Report
7. Public Participation
8. Comments/Discussion Items for Next or Future Agendas

9. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a
disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary
aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above-
agendized public meeting, should be directed to the Agency@s General
Managers office at (760) 946-7008 at least 24 hours prior to said
meeting.

Please visit our Facebook page at

http://www.facebook.com/mojavewater

http://mojavewater.granicus.com/GeneratedAgendaViewer.php?event_id=99088d43-3595-... 6/22/2017



[Saesrrnen)] LEGAL, LEGISLATIVE, AND
. PUBLIC INFORMATION
Mojave COMMITTEE MEETING
Water
Agency MEETING SUMMARY
May 16, 2017
CALL TO ORDER:

Ex-officio Member Kimberly Cox called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.
ATTENDANCE:

< Committee — Ex-officio Member Kimberly Cox, Director Carl Coleman, and Director
Thurston “Smitty” Smith

% Absent — Chairperson Beverly Lowry and Director Richard Hall

< Staff — General Manager Kirby Brill, Community Liaison Officer Yvonne Hester, and
Executive Assistant Michelle Doyle

% Consultants — State Advocates Ed Manning and Carolyn Jensen, KP Public Affairs and
Federal Advocates Letitia White, Jean Denton, and Christian Rodrick joined by
teleconference

% Others — Three guests were in the audience and four were online

Approve Agenda

The agenda was agreed upon as presented.

Approve Meeting Summary from the Legal, Legislative, and Public Information
Committee Meeting of April 18, 2017

The meeting summary was agreed upon as presented.

Update by State Advocate of Issues at the State Level
Mr. Manning gave a brief legislative update including bills that may be of interest to the
Agency. He also mentioned that the Delta Plan was amended.

Ms. Jensen stated that with regard to the two Friedman bills (AB 1668 and AB 1669), she
will check with Ms. Kathy Cortner regarding specific language on the bills, and then will
report to the Committee regarding any action that may need to be taken.

Ms. Jensen also gave an overview of SB 771, which is on today's agenda.

Update by Federal Advocate of Issues at the Federal Level

Ms. White gave a legislative update mentioning the budget, the status of President
Trump’s image, among other news. She also addressed questions from the Committee.



Legal, Legislative, and Public Information

May 16, 2017

Page 2

5: Discuss Possible MWA Position on SB771 Regarding California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) Continuing Education Requirement
Ex-officio member Cox recommended waiting on making a decision on SB 771 in light of
what State Advocate Carolyn Jensen reported. The other Committee members agreed.

6. Public Information Update
Ms. Hester gave a PowerPoint presentation praviding an overview of Agency events since
the last meeting, as well as upcoming events.

7. General Manager’'s Report
No report.

8. Public Participation
None.

9. Comments/Discussion Items for Next or Future Agendas
Director Smith mentioned waiting on a reply from the State Advocates regarding AB 1668
and AB 1669.

10. Adjournment

Ex-officio member Cox adjourned the meeting at 10:18 a.m,

Submitted by:

Gloria Golike
Public Information Specialist
Attachments on-file:

Item No. 6 - Public information Report - PowerPoint
Sign-in sheet



KP

PUBLIC

AFFAIRS
TO: Legal, Legislative and Public Information Committee
FROM: Ed Manning and Carolyn Jensen
RE: KP Public Affairs Agenda

1. Legislative Calendar

A. June 15™ State budget approved by Legislature and sent to Governor
B. July 14" Last day for policy committees to hear and report fiscal bills
C. July 21% - August 21%: Summer Recess

2. Legislative Update

A. AB 366 (Obernolte) Water Supply: New Residential Development: Building Permits
i.  Status: Senate Environmental Quality Committee
ii. Hearing Date: July 5"

B. AB 367 (Obernolte) Water Supply: Building Permits

i.  Status: Senate Environmental Quality Committee
i.  Hearing Date: July 5™
C. Safe Drinking Water: Funding

i.  SB 623 (Monning) Safe Drinking Water Fund
e Status: Assembly Environmental Safety and Toxic Materials Committee
e Hearing Date: July 11"
D. Governor Brown's Framework for Making Conservation a Way of Life
i.  Administration’s Trailer Bill Proposal
ii. AB 1668 (Friedman) Water management planning
o Status: Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee
e Hearing Date: July 11"
ii.  AB 1654 (Rubio) Water shortage: urban water management planning

e Status: Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee
e Hearing Date: July 11"

3. Delta Stewardship Council Update

A. Delta Plan Amendment

6/19/2017




Innovative Federal Strategies..

Comprehensive Government Relations

MEMORANDUM
To: Kirby Brill, Gloria Golike, Yvonne Hester
From: Letitia White, Jean Denton, Christian Rodrick
Date: June 1, 2017

Re: May Monthly Legislative Update

Congress Passes, Trump Signs Omnibus Appropriations Bill to Fund Government Through
FY17

The House and Senate passed a $1.17 trillion spending bill that President Donald Trump signed
on Friday, May 5th, avoiding a federal government shutdown by only a few hours. The House
passed the bill by a vote of 309-118 and in the Senate, the measure passed by a vote of 79-18.

Despite many of President Trump’s requests not being included, both Republican and Democrat
Leadership are touting the spending legislation as a win. House Speaker Paul Ryan and Senate
Majority Leader Mitch McConnell stepped up their efforts to also persuade Republicans to view
it as a win for their party. Ryan said after a meeting of House Republicans that the defense
spending in the bill — which takes the Pentagon to almost $600 billion this year — amounts to a
“game changer” that Republicans can’t ignore.

The spending bill underscores the constraints on Republicans, even though they control the
White House and both chambers of Congress. With just 52 Republican senators and a fractured
GOP majority in the House, most legislation still needs some Democratic support to clear.

The bill contains $1.3 billion for the Bureau of Reclamation, which is $42 million above the
fiscal year 2016 enacted level and $205 million above the previous Administration’s request. It
includes $3 billion dollars for Community Development Block grants (CDBG) which is equal to
last year. Additionally, it provides a $15 million increase to the Economic Development Agency,
bringing their total to $276 million.

President Trump Delivers FY18 Budget Request to Congress

President Trump delivered his formal budget request for FY18 to Congress on May 23, sending
shockwaves through Washington, despite the lack of dramatic changes from his “Skinny
Budget” proposal in April. The request, which proposes significant increases to defense and
homeland security spending, offsets these increases with dramatic cuts to domestic programs.
The plan proposes $1.7 trillion in cuts to major social and entitlement programs for lower-
income Americans as part of an effort to balance the budget within a decade. In the next fiscal
year alone, discretionary spending would be cut by $54 billion. The budget seeks $603 billion for
defense, about $54 billion more than allowed for under spending caps instituted in 2011. The
President also included a request to allow the U.S. Attorney General, or the Homeland Security

511 C Street, NE ¢ Washington, DC 20002 e 202-347-5990 e Fax 202-347-5941



Innovative Federal Strategics LLC

Secretary to condition certain grants and other law enforcement cooperation on complying with
information requests as part of enforcing immigration laws, or, a city’s status as a ‘Sanctuary
City.’

Both Republicans and Democrats on Capitol Hill quickly jumped to announce the request was
“Dead on Arrival.” Senator John McCain [R-AZ] slammed the proposal, stating it was
“inadequate to the challenges we face, illegal under current law, and part of an overall budget
proposal that is dead on arrival in Congress.” House Appropriations Committee Chairman
Rodney Frelinghuysen [R-N1J] also released a statement, reminding the public that “As outlined
in the Constitution, the Congress, not the Executive Branch, has the ‘power of the purse,’” and
that Congress would be writing their own budget. Additionally, he stated his committee will
“analyze the request, go through each and every budget line, question every witness, and demand
spending justifications on behalf of the taxpayers who are footing the bill”

Below, you will find a graphic with the requested Budget Authority by Agency.

Budget authority by agency
dodars i mikons
Pearcegiage change from fiscal 2017
Fiscal 2018 request CRrenacted to fiscal 2018 request
Agency
Bep of D Military Prop 5639 114 MulSpie vatues
Department of Velerana Aftairs $78 841
- ] Budget Category
L of 50,858 Discrebonary
Socinl Sactnty Aomanstration $10526
National Acvonautics and Space Administration 519 092 On- or Off- Budget
Ab
Depurtiment of the Treaswsy st1221
Imen Dunjmens, avn 28 Gross or Net
Spending
Department of tha fnterdor 811740 Sh A Vaass
Department of Heaixing and Urban Development s312n
Account
Department of Education 558 589 MNone
Department of Health and Human Sesvices $66 820
Department of Comenerce §7.776
Depattmetit of Transportation $16236
Department of Labor 59742
Department of Energy 523348
Department of State 822,450
Department of Agriculture 518,019
Corps of Engineers--Civil Works $5.002
Environmental Protection Agency $5.653

Internati Assi: or $17.582




Innovative Fedcral Strategies LLC

President Trump Sneaks Infrastructure Update into Budget Proposal

With little buildup, President Trump included a Fact Sheet regarding the President’s frequently
touted $1 trillion-dollar infrastructure plan. (You can read the fact sheet HERE.) Key principles
in the President’s fact sheet include making targeted federal investments, encouraging states to

“self-help”, aligning infrastructure investment with entities best suited to provide sustained and
efficient investment, and leveraging the private sector.

The President proposes an additional $200 billion in direct government spending and the White
House is mulling public asset sales to fund some of that money. The President’s proposal also
came with some specific ideas, including privatizing Air Traffic Control and expanding the
Transportation Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (TTFIA). The President’s proposal also
pays attention to water issues, specifically calling for full funding for the Water Infrastructure
Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA) program.

House Passes Obamacare Replacement Bill
House Republicans narrowly passed a bill to repeal and replace the Affordable Care Act (ACA)
after months of tense negotiations, fulfilling a years long campaign promise to undo one of
President Obama’s signature accomplishments. H.R. 1628, the American Health Care Act
includes provisions which
* Replace the individual and employer mandate penalties with a “continuous coverage”
surcharge for those with a gap in coverage;
+ Allow states to opt out of ACA’s essential health benefit requirements and rules
preventing insurers from charging more based on health status and age;
* Provide funding for high-risk pools, reinsurance programs and other purposes;
* Eliminate the ACA’s income-based subsidies and replacing them with refundable, age
based tax credits;
* Roll back the Medicaid expansion and converting Medicaid payments to states to a per
capita cap system.

The Congressional Budget Office (CBO) found that the measure would reduce federal deficits by
$119 billion over 10 years and increase the number of uninsured by 23 million people in 2026.
CBO estimated that premiums would be lower on average after 2020, though they could vary
significantly based on health in states that opt out of the insurance rules and based on age and
income. The following graphic shows how net premium costs would rise for older and lower-
income people in states that don’t opt out of insurance rules.



Innovative Fedcral Strategies LLC

Change in premium costs after subsidiesin states that don't seek waivers

=$368,200 annual income  @$26.500 annual income

Age‘o B _...,
Tl e

Age2t ;-.Eu{',_d._, ‘,_J

$4000 -$2,000 §0 52.600 $4.000 %6000 38 ;JUU §10.000 $12000 314000 $16.000

Nole: CBO estimaizd sbout 50 percent of the population lves in stales that wouldnt seek s waiver framinsurance ruies
Source: BGOV csiculstions based on Hay 24 CBO costestimate, Tabie §

Bloomberg Government

The bill is expected to be revised drastically in the Senate, where Senate Majority Leader Mitch
McConnell [R-KY] already has established a working group of Republican Senators to work on
creating a Senate version of the legislation. Senator Lamar Alexander, [R-TN] who chairs the
Senate health committee stated that the Senate will “write our own bill” in the hours following
the House’s passage of the legislation.

President Trump Takes First Foreign Trip

President Trump took his first foreign trip as President, departing on May 19th for an 8-day trip
that included stops across the Middle-East and Europe. The President had stops in Saudi Arabia
and Israel, before meeting with the Pope in the Vatican City and meeting with other North
Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO) leaders in Europe. During the trip, the President worked to
affirm some key relationships, but also had some tense exchanges with allies. Speaking before
NATO members, he challenged member nations to ‘pay their fair-share’ and failed to
wholeheartedly endorse NATO’s Article 5, the article which states any NATO member will view
an attack against another NATO member as an attack against itself. (President Trump’s advisors
later stated that ‘of course’ the president supports Article 5.)

The President received mixed reviews for the trip with relatively few major blemishes.
Supporters praised trump for “sticking-to-the script,” and creating relatively little drama during
the trip, however detractors critiqued the President on issues related to intelligence leaks, NATO
and the Paris Climate Accord.

Deputy AG Names Special Counsel over Russia Inquiry

Deputy Attorney General Rod Rosenstein named former FBI Director Robert Mueller Special
Counsel to oversee the Department of Justice’s investigation into Russian efforts to influence the
2016 campaign. The move immediately restored needed credibility to the investigation and was
praised by politicians and critics across the political spectrum. For President Trump, reeling amid
allegations he sought a loyalty pledge from recently fired FBI Director James Comey and asked
him to drop an investigation into former National Security Adviser Michael Flynn, the move



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

provided welcome short-term relief. It gave Republicans seeking less drama from the White
House something to cheer. And it granted Democrats a key demand for the inquiry to be
managed by someone untainted by White House ties.

President Trump initially stated he welcomes the special counsel, in a statement he said “As I
have stated many times, a thorough investigation will confirm what we already know there was
no collusion between my campaign and any foreign entity.” However, he later claimed that he
had been treated “more unfairly” than any other politician and that the investigation was simply a
witch hunt.

Outlook for June

After returning from a week-long recess, Congress will have plenty to do and little time to do it,
if it hopes to deliver on a number of President Trump’s key agenda items. During June, Congress
will conduct hearings on the FY18 budget and will continue to conduct hearing on an upcoming
infrastructure proposal. The House Appropriations Committee tentatively plans to begin marking
up some bills in late June. Congress will likely begin discussing tax overhaul legislation and the
Senate will begin to work on a healthcare bill to repeal and replace the Affordable Care Act.
Both the House and Senate will also continue their own investigations into Russian meddling in
the 2016 U.S. election, including June 8™ testimony by fired FBI Directory James Comey before
the Senate Intelligence Committee. The House is also expected to bring up legislation to
overhaul the Dodd-Frank bill that brought the most significant changed to federal financial
regulation since the Great Depression.

President Trump has sworn he will investigate the high number of leaks coming out of his
Administration. President Trump will also have to deal with fallout from his trip abroad
including an expected June 1* decision on the Paris Climate Agreement, and how to work on
trade deals with traditional European allies such as Germany who Trump has vowed to “change”
the “MASSIVE trade deficit” with.

Rumors of a staff shake-up continue to dog the White House with increased fervor following the
abrupt departure of White House Communications Director Michael Dubke. Amid these possible
changes to his closest advisors, President Trump will need to continue appointing political staff
throughout his administration and in a number of diplomatic positions.



*ageyoed dmjonnselul

ue 3unyeIod I5pISU0d 0} SNUPUOD A3 S8 ANIUNOD YY) JNOYSNOIY} SISP[OYSLIS

WO 3[OBqPId) 198 0] SNUNUOI [[IM JJBUIS PUE ISNO] Y} Ypoq ey Aedonue

9M “[ YOTBJA] UO SINSST SS3308 IONOseIjul uo JuLresy g pjoy 0} pa[npayos SI
9aNIWILIOY) UONBMOdSTRI] PUR 90USIOS “D0ISUIIO)) 21BUIS S, “2INJONISLIUI §, UOTEU
9y} SUIZILIIPOW UO SBULILAY B P[aY SaPIUIO)) SYIOA d1[q PUe JUSWUOIIAUL]

9JBUSS S} pUB 93IWIO)) INIINIISRYU] pue uoieodsuel | 9snoH 24} Yoq A1eniqa,
Suum(q -a8eyoed samjonnseryul ue Jo 91do} Y} UO SNUNUOO SSULIBSY [PUOISSIITUO))

a3eord amjonnselyuy

(VO-@ surey
elewey] pue (A M
-3 dyoquy wif
'susg/ (Vd-¥)
1ysnyg [r1g "doy

"910Z Jo pua 3y} Je passed 19y Juswdo[oAd 90mosay IoteA) oY ut a8en3ue] Surpnjour
isn[ 1a171e wone[SISa] 1Y3NOIp BIWIOLITER)) 1ISTAI 0} 9i3adde ue Jo yonur 3, USI 919

Tey) SurpuelsIspun Ino SI 1 ‘SW} ST} 1Y 9IIMOLSY U0 9)IUI0)) 9} PUB SI0IN0SAY
[eInyeN U0 991IUII0)) ISNOY Y} 0) PILIAJAI USDq SBY SIMSBOW Y] "PIOY B
-Keq a1 yum A[duros o) s1o1em3al axmbail pinom uone[sids sy s3uryy 10710 Suoury

L10TJO Y Id)em Uo
Annqisuodsay Sururen

(VD-¥) oeperep
plae( "doy

tCdH

10y 218D 9[qRPIOYY 9y} SUIUIULISPUN JO ‘POOYIUaIE] pauue]d Sulpunjop ‘sjueid
[eJopa) ulAI90a1 WO S3NIO ATenjoues, paj[eo-os Junolsal siapll Aorjod 10 [[em Japioq
e p[inq 03 dwny |, juapisaid £q paisanbail uipuny ureIUOO SpnNjoUl JOU SIOP SNQIUWO Y |

"S9JE]S WIDJSIA JO SOOINO0SAI I9jem

oy 3103301d pue ‘dojaasp ‘ofeurwt djoy 01 neamg oY) pue JOLIAU] Y} Jo Juswieda(g
9} 10J 9Ie SPUNJ [EUOUIPPE. 3SAY) $3JE)S SAPIWWIOD SY} S °ISanbai s, UONensuImpy
SN0IAQId 31} 9A0QR UOL[[IW GOZ$ PUR [SA3] PAJOBUD 9]()7 Te2A [BOSIJ S} 9A0QE UOI[[I
TP$ ST YoM UOI[Iq €[ SUIBIUOD UONB[SI3I] ) ‘UONBWR[OY JO neaImg oY} 10,

"]2A3] Buipuny s _1eak 3se[ oy o} [enba

ST YoIyMm “UoI[[Iq £§ 9A19931 [[IM (DE(D) sIueID ¥oo[g Juswido[aaeg Aunwwior) “[9Ad]
paloeua 9 A 94} 9A0QE UOI[[IW G| § JO ssealout ue ‘(Y (H) uonensiuiwpy juswdojaaa(]
OIWOU0YY 3y} 10§ papraoad st uol[jiut 9/ z$ ‘UOHIPPe. U "Ieak JSe| SB Swies Y SI Yo1gm
‘JUSLIDVIOUS ME[ JO SuLILY S} IO SI UOK[[TW /¢ 1§ ‘Surpuny sryy urpipy “weidold (SA0D)
$90IAI3S BuIo1[0g PSIUSLIQ AJUNWWOY) SY) 10f UOIj[Iw §*1ZZ$ sepnjour agexoed /£ A1 YL

"u$ KB uo dumiy juopisoig £q pausSis pue f, AeJA U0
oreuag oy} Aq passed sem [[1q oY, /[ JeaA [edS1] JO IOpUTBWAI Y} Y3noIy) Juswuronod
oy} puny 03 a3exoed suoneudoiddy snquwuQ ue passed ajeuUsg pue SSTOY Y[,

a3eyorq
suorjeLdoiddy
Sa o)

snje)S/AIBIIUING

Arewaing X0/pue apiL

Josuodg

T_qunN g

20uvNf1UBIS JO UOND]SISIT [D1aP2




-poddns [ersureslq ‘uesiuediq sey [[1q oY "99NIUIKIO)) SIOINOSDY [BIBN 9SNOH
91} JO SPIUWIOINS SPURT [BISP, 31 JO JUOIJ UT FuLreay © I0] PA[NPaYDS SI [[If YL

‘pue| S} JO SaI0R
01¢ Aerewnxordde Jo 90UBASAUOD B JOLISI(] UONBAIISUO)) Y} wiod] 1dsooe 03 ‘puef yons

103 a8ueyoxa u (7) pue ‘Juowafeue]y pue] Jo neamng dUj Aq p2I9)SIUTWUpPe pue| [eIopa) v uI91suIa,|
PSLJIIUSPI JO saIoe £ 7€ Ajewnxoidde BIWIONI[R)) U JOLISI(] UOTIBAIISUOD) 1918\ AS[[BA 98ueyox pue ue|d suuel(] USS LSE'S
ourpreulag Ueg a2y} 0} wie[oynb o3 ([) 101U 9y Jo jusunredo Y3 S}0AIp [[1q SIYL | YSep) IOATY Uy BlURS | 00D med ‘doy | /L6v WH
*}1 UO PI[MPaYds UI2q J94 ALY SUOTIOR
OU PUE SOOIMOSIY [BIMEBN UO 23)TWTIO)) SSNOH Y} Ul PIONPOIUL U33q SBY [[Iq Y],
‘sjustamnbai Ajiqeiunoooe pue 3uniodar 133s[oq pue ‘uondwnsuod A319u
20Npa1 0] YoIeasal puedxa ‘seapl mau Jo uonerojdxas sjouroid osTe pnom 3f “spunj
[BI9paj-uou Yim FUTyojetl SU0-03-0M) 21mMbal pue sa3MNSUI YOIBISII SIOINOSAI I9eM
01 sJueI3d 10J SIBIA 9AIJ J9A0 A[[enuUuUe 000000 6$ SZLOYINe pmom €991 “Y'H "siedurdus (VAN ueumip
pUR SISTIUSIOS PaIB[aI-I91em 10] dousiadxs feonoeld pue Sururen 3urpiaoid pue ny qoy day / (VD
‘sj[nsal Yoreasal jo uonesrdde pue uonnquusip Junowoid ‘swajqoId 1o1em [eUOISAI | SJUSWPUIUTY YOIBISIY -) ouejrjodeN
pue a1e)s Suissarppe je pawre diysioulred 9)e1S-[BISPS,] € PUSIXd PINOM UOTR[SISA] SIY L, S90IMOSYY INNeM aoein ‘dayy | €991 W'H

"108pnq 81 A J oy ul 3urpuny uorjeodsuer] Uo SpIS B pulj

M no£ “[Tewus SIY} 0} PaYoBRY "SIINO0I 90UE)SIp Suo] yenuwry pue wreidold YIOLL ayi
Jo uoneurwr]? 939[dwod € JuIpn[oul ‘sino Jo [eap e B 235 A[[en3oe pjnom jusunredad
uoneuodsuel] oy ‘sasturoid amjonnselyut 9y 911dsa(] “[[B] ST 2w09 0) J03dxa

9M JBUYM JO JUI[INO Ue Sapia01d A[uo 1 “a¥1] yoo[ [[im Tesodoxd ammonngseruy Sururoodn
S, UONENSIUIWPY 31} JyM OJUl UOTIBULIOJUT MU SWIOS PO[BaAdI 193png Sy S[TYM

‘ued o puny 03

safes josse o1jqnd Jurnu st 9snoY MM U} ‘A[[BUOHIPPY "2moniseryul uo Surpuads
[e20] pue 3Je)s ‘ajeAtid yreys dumf 01 apeoap & 1940 uol[[iq 00Z$ Surpuads 10y Suryes

st dwmnuiy, (Tg9H) Tesodoid armonnsexyur UOI|[L | § paIIsap STy 10f  safdiounrg

Jo jusw2)esg,, B papnyour dumiy, Juspisaid €7 A2\ U0 sanbair 193png sy pm Suory

"UOTIR[SIZS] ULIOJAI XB) PUR JoY aIe)) 9[qepIolV
oy} Surpre3al uoror SapN[OUOd SSAAZu0)) [un wnuawow ured 1ou L[N [[im
uone[sI3a] oy ey} pajestpur sey digsiopes] uesiqndayf sy ‘ONUIIUOD SUOISSNOSIP S[TYA\




“JUSWUOIIAU PUE S30IN0SAT I9)BA\ UO S9)JIUIUIOOqNS
amyonnselu] pue uonelrodsuel ], 9SNOH Sy} 0} PIONPOLUT U] SBY [[1q SIY L,

"spunj SuiAJoAa1 [onuod uonnjjod 1a1em 33e)g J0J suoneudoidde
SZLIOUINE 0] 10V [01U0)) Uonn[[od Iojep [eI9pa,] oY} pUSwWe pInom JJiq STy,

£10T JO 10y uonear)
qOf pUB U0N99)01]

Arreng 1aem

orze;jo(q
19)94 ‘doy

0ISC ¥'H

"9SN 9[JTYIA 0] WY} ISO[O P[NoM
18U} SUOISIOAP 1910 10 uoiswedxa aseq Arejjiu “justudofaasp AS1ous “Fururur woiy
SeaIe SUIPLI S]JIYIA PROI-JJO SuMSIXd JO sa1oe §p0‘Of | s109101d 11q oY) ‘A[[euonippy

"aqIL], ueyoan() Iy}

£q paoes pa1apIsuod AJuno)) rewraduwr] Ul S3108 ()OO0 UO SWIE[O SuTuIt MU JIQIYoI ]
"Iy JTUSDS [BUONEN B Se S[[I 'ureqe[y s Auno)) oAu] 21eulisa(J «

SeM

a18euiA s Ajuno)) reusdul] je eare juswaSeuewr [eroads a1oe sn[d-gpo°S. © 91831 «
"syzed [euOnEU 391, BAYSO[ PUR AS[[EA YIBS(T 0} SAIdR )00°EH PPV »

gse sendiA s.Auno)) reuaduy 0 A3[eA (ES(] JeSU SUTBIUNOA]

ZIEMBAY I} U99M]3q BAIR SSIUISP[IM [BUONIPPE JO SAIOE 0Q‘QET 1euSIsa(] «

"IOATY

OpeIO[0)) 3} SUO[e S[Ie) [eIN}[NO UBJLISUIY SANEN] JO U0roajo1d pue Apnis sjepueyA] «
:9pN[oul [[1q 3] JO $193dSY ‘WSLIMO) PUe JT[PIM ‘UOIJEIIAI I0] SpUe|

109301d puE 1I9S9p BILIOJI[B)) SY} Ul SSOUISPTIM Jueliodur ajeusisop pinom [[iq Sy ],

1OV UONBI0aY
PUE UOI199101
Ha53(] BIWIOJITED)

UIR)SUID]
QuURI(] "UAg

43

"3SNOH [[1J A1} 21033q 3104 & 10J dn [[1q 3y} SUIas “UssUod SnowIwRUn
£q da11unuoy) $921n0s3Y [emyeN asnoH 9y ysnoxy; passed /6t YH LT THdy uQ




AGENDA ITEM #6



REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

AND RECORD OF ACTION 1 1 6

May 23, 2017

FROM: MICHAEL J. SCARPELLO, Registrar
Registrar of Voters

LAURA H. WELCH, Clerk of the Board
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

SUBJECT: REQUESTS TO CHANGE ELECTION CYCLE TO EVEN-NUMBERED YEARS

RECOMMENDATION(S)

Adopt resolution to approve requests from the governing bodies of twenty-four districts that desire
to move their election dates from consolidated elections held in November of odd-numbered years
to statewide elections held in even-numbered years. Twenty-two of the districts have requested to
move their election dates to statewide general elections held in November of even-numbered
years, and two of the districts have requested to move their election dates to statewide primary
elections held in even-numbered years.

(Presenter: Michael J. Scarpello, Registrar of Voters, 387-2100)

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COUNTY GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
Operate in a Fiscally-Responsible and Business-Like Manner.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Approval of this item will not result in the use of additional Discretionary General Funding (Net
County Cost) as the requested change in election dates for the jurisdictions will result in an
estimated decrease of $46,046 in Net County Cost over the next two fiscal years (2017-18 and
2018-19). Adequate appropriation and revenue have been included in the Registrar of Voters
(ROV) 2017-18 recommended budget and will be included in the 2018-19 recommended budget.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Approval of the proposed resolution would result in the consolidation of twenty-two special
districts’ election dates with the statewide general elections held in November of even-numbered
years, and the consolidation of two school districts’ election dates with the statewide primary
elections held in even-numbered years.

Consolidating elections will allow the ROV to operate in a more fiscally-responsible and business-

like manner because of efficiencies gained when conducting more elections in the statewide
elections held in even-numbered years.

Page 10of 3

Rev 7-12-16




REQUESTS TO CHANGE ELECTION CYCLE TO EVEN-NUMBERED

YEARS
MAY 23, 2017

PAGE 3 OF 3

1. Baker Valley Unified School District (Resolution No. 030917, approved 3/9/2017)
2. Chaffey Community College District (Resolution No. 111616, approved 11/16/2016).

California Elections Code section 10404 et seq also:

* Requires the County to notify all districts located in the County of a consolidation request
and to request input from each district on the effect of the consolidation.

* Authorizes the ROV to prepare and transmit to the Board of Supervisors an impact
analysis of the proposed consolidations and a report on the cost effectiveness of the
proposed action.

¢ Requires the Board of Supervisors to approve the resolution unless it finds that the ballot
style, voting equipment, or computer capacity is such that additional elections or materials
cannot be handled.

The Clerk of the Board of Supervisors sent notices to all special districts, school districts,
community college districts, and county boards of education that could be affected by the
proposed consolidations and requested their input on the effects of the consolidations. No
responses to the requests for comments were received.

The ROV prepared an impact analysis of the proposed consolidations that takes into consideration
the overall impact to all jurisdictions if all of the districts’ requests are approved. The impact
analysis indicates that the ROV can produce a ballot which contains all of the ballot styles required
and the voting equipment and computer capacity can handle these changes. Therefore, the ROV
has no objection to the approval of these jurisdictions’ requests.

it is, therefore, recommended that the Board of Supervisors adopt the proposed resolution
approving the requests for consolidation with the statewide elections held in even-numbered
years.

PROCUREMENT
Not applicable.

REVIEW BY OTHERS

This item has been reviewed by County Counsel (Cynthia O'Neill and Kenneth Hardy, Deputy
County Counsels, 387-5455) on April 11, 2017; Finance (Dennis Stout Jr., Administrative Analyst,
387-5404) on May 15, 2017; and County Finance and Administration (Valerie Clay, Deputy
Executive Officer, 387-5410) on May 15, 2017.



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF
SAN BERNARDINO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

On Tuesday, May 23, 2017, on motion of Supervisor , duly seconded by
Supervisor and carried, the following resolution is adopted by the Board of
Supervisors of San Bernardino County, State of California.

WHEREAS, special districts, school districts, and community college districts are initially
authorized to hold their governing board elections in November of odd-numbered years; and

WHEREAS, Elections Code section 10404 authorizes a special district to move its governing
board election to the statewide general election in each even-numbered year, provided the governing
board of said district adopts a resolution requesting such change and such resolution is approved by
the appropriate board of supervisors in accordance with the requirements of Elections Code section
10404; and

WHEREAS, Elections Code section 1302(b) authorizes a school district or a community college
district to move its governing board election to the statewide primary or statewide general election in
each even-numbered year, provided the governing board of said district adopts a resolution requesting
such change and such resolution is approved by the appropriate board of supervisors in accordance
with the requirements of Elections Code section 10404.5 or 10405.7; and

WHEREAS, on various dates the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors received such resolutions
from Apple Valley Foothill County Water District (Resolution No. 144, approved 3/5/2017), Apple Valley
Heights County Water District (Resolution No.197-2017, approved 3/8/2017), Arrowbear Park County
Water District (Resolution No. 2017-3-9, approved 3/9/2017), Barstow Heights Community Services
District (Resolution No. 2017-1, approved 3/6/2017), Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (Resolution
No. 17R-05, approved 2/28/2017), Chino Valley Independent Fire District (Resolution No. 2017-06,
approved 2/8/17), Crestline-Lake Arrowhead Water Agency (Resolution No. 815, approved 3/2/2017),
Crestline Sanitation District (Resolution No. 042, approved 1/12/2017), Crestline Village Water District
(Resolution No. 433, approved 3/8/2017), Daggett Community Services District (Resolution No. 042,
approved 3/8/2017), East Valley Water District (Resolution No. 2017.05, approved 3/8/2017),
Helendale Community Services District (Resolution No. 2017-01, approved 1/19/2017), Juniper Riviera
County Water District (Resolution No. 331, approved 3/9/2017), Lake Arrowhead Community Services
District (Resolution No. 2017-03, approved 2/28/2017), Morongo Valley Community Services District
(Resolution No. 1-2-2017 approved 2/21/2017), Newberry Community Services District (Resolution No.
71-2017, approved 2/28/2017), Phelan Pinon Hills Community Services District (Resolution No. 2016-
15, approved 12/21/2016), Rim of the World Recreation and Park District (Resolution No. 02272027,
approved 3/6/2017), Running Springs Water District (Resolution No. 05-17, approved 3/8/2017), San
Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District (Resolution No. 545, approved 3/1/2017), Thunderbird
County Water District (Resolution No. 2017-02, approved 3/9/2017), Yucca Valley Airport District
(Resolution No. 01-2017, approved 3/8/2017), Baker Valley Unified School District (Resolution No.
030917, approved 3/9/2017), and Chaffey Community College District (Resolution No. 111616,
approved 11/16/2016); and

WHEREAS, as required by Elections Code sections 10404(c), 10404.5(c), and 10405.7(c), the
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors sent notices to all the special districts, school districts, community
college districts, and county boards of education that could be affected by the proposed consolidations
and requested their input on the effects of the consolidations; and



I, LAURA H. WELCH, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of the County of San Bernardino,
State of California, hereby certify the foregoing to be a full, true, and correct copy of the record of the
action taken by the Board of Supervisors, by vote of the members present, as the same appears in
the Official Minutes of said Board at its meeting of May 23, 2017.

LAURA H. WELCH
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

By

Deputy



Intef()ﬁice Memo

DATE: May 2, 2017 PHONE: 387-2100

FROM: MICHAEL SCARPELLO
Registrar of Voters

T0: LAURA WELCH
Clerk of the Board

SUBJECT IMPACT ANALYSIS OF PROPOSED CHANGES IN ELECTION DATES FOR
DISTRICTS MOVING FROM ODD-NUMBERED TO EVEN-NUMBERED YEARS

On November 16, 2016, Chaffey Community College District requested a change in its election
cycle from the consolidated elections held in November of odd-numbered years to the statewide
primary elections held in even-numbered years.

After receiving the request, the Clerk of the Board (COB):
¢ Notified all affected jurisdictions that a request was made.
¢ Requested that the Registrar of Voters (ROV) prepare an impact analysis.
e Prepared to submit an agenda item for the Board of Supervisors (Board) to consider.

After the COB notified the jurisdictions affected by Chaffey’s request, it received additional
requests to change election cycles from the following twenty-three jurisdictions:

1. Apple Valley Foothill County Water District
Apple Valley Heights County Water District
Arrowbear Park County Water District
Baker Valley Unified School District
Barstow Heights Community Services District
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
Chino Valley Independent Fire District
Crestline-Lake Arrowhead Water Agency
Crestline Sanitation District

. Crestline Village Water District

. Daggett Community Services District

. East Valley Water District

. Helendale Community Services District

. Juniper-Riviera County Water District

©®NOO A BN

- A A A
A W DN -~ O

Page 1 of 6



jurisdictions will still change from previous years due to 1) an increase in registered voters and
mail ballot voters; 2) an increase in the labor costs due to changes in the temporary staffing
contracts; and 3) changes in indirect costs (i.e., overhead) rates.

This analysis contains the following sections:
A) Impact on the Jurisdictions Making the Requests
B) Impact on Other Jurisdictions
C) Impact on San Bernardino County
D) Impact of Senate Bill 415
E) ROV’s Recommendation
F) Summary Table of Financial Impacts to Election Billing (Appendix A).

A) Impact on the Jurisdictions Making the Requests

If the requests to change election cycles are denied:

e We project that these jurisdictions will experience a combined increase in election
billings of $345,740 in 2017 when compared to their actual billings in 2015.

If the requests to change election cycles are approved:

e We project that these jurisdictions will experience a combined decrease in election
billings of $932,900 in 2018 when compared to their estimated billings for 2017.

e These jurisdictions will incur a combined one-time cost of approximately $160,000 to
notify all voters affected by the change in election cycles.

e The terms of all current Board Members in these jurisdictions will be extended by one
year.

B) Impact on Other Jurisdictions
B1) Jurisdictions Currently in the Statewide Elections held in Even-Numbered Years

If the requests to change election cycles are denied:

¢ We project that the jurisdictions will experience a combined decrease in election billings
of approximately $135,775 in 2018 when compared to their actual billings in 2014.

If the requests to change election cycles are approved:

* We project that the jurisdictions will experience a combined increase in election billings
of approximately $283,636 in 2018.

B2) City of San Bernardino

If the requests to change election cycles are denied:

e We project that the City of San Bernardino will experience a decrease in election billing
of approximately $139,557 in 2018 when compared to their actual billing in 2015. (Note:
Because San Bernardino changed its charter, this analysis and this estimate assumes
that their future request to move elections will be approved.)

Page 3 of 6



D) Impact of Senate Bill 415

An additional piece of information to be aware of is that Chaffey’s original request cited a new
law, SB 415, as justification for making its request. SB 415 states that jurisdictions who hold
elections in the odd-numbered years and experience a significant decrease in voter turnout are
required to move their elections to a statewide election held in the even-numbered years. SB
415 defines significant decrease in voter turnout as turnout that is 25 percent less than the
average turnout in the last four statewide general elections.

In order for jurisdictions with a significant decrease in voter turnout to be in compliance with SB
415, jurisdictions have two options: 1) Move their November 5, 2019, election to a statewide
election held in the even-numbered years; or 2) Adopt a plan by January 1, 2018, to consolidate
future elections with a statewide election held in the even-numbered years and implement the
plan on or before the November 8, 2022, statewide general election.

Therefore, Chaffey’s citation of SB 415 as justification for moving its election date was
premature because it didn’t need to move until 2019. Nonetheless, this justification is
unnecessary because any jurisdiction has the right to request a move in its election dates for
any reason.

Furthermore, although SB 415 is irrelevant to the current requests, the ROV believes that all
districts within the county will eventually be required by SB 415 to move their governing board
member elections to statewide elections held in the even-numbered years. In the future, we
expect to receive requests from six additional districts to move their governing board member
elections to statewide elections held in the even-numbered years. Of these six districts, three
hold their governing board member elections in August of the odd-numbered years and three
hold elections in November of the odd-numbered years.

If the six expected requests to change election cycles are also approved, we project that the
County will experience a significant decrease in revenue due to the eventual elimination of both
the August and November elections, which are both one-hundred percent billable.

E) ROV’'s Recommendation
The ROV can produce a ballot which contains all of the ballot styles required if the jurisdictions
listed above move fo the statewide elections in even-numbered years, and the voting equipment

and computer capacity can handle such a move. Therefore, the ROV has no objection to the
approval of the jurisdictions’ requests.

Page 5 of 6



AGENDA ITEM # 8



2 MerrellJohnson.

Hydrogeologic Support for Recharge Feasibility Evaluation
BDVWA Linn Road Parcel

NE Corner of Linn Road and Kickapoo Trail

Landers, CA

Percolation Test Report

Prepared For: Mojave Water Agency
Prepared By: Merrell Johnson Companies



2 MerrellJohnson.

May 9, 2017

Mr. Tony Winkel, Senior Hydrogeologist
Mojave Water Agency

13846 Conference Center Drive

Apple Valley, CA 92307

Re: Hydrogeologic Support for Recharge Feasibility Evaluation | BDVWA Linn
Road Parcel | NE Corner of Linn Road and Kickapoo Trail | Landers, California |
MJ Project No. 2218.040.100

Reference: Riverside County - Low Impact Development BMP Design Handbook,
September 2011 (Percolation Test Procedures)

Mr. Winkel:

In accordance with your authorization, we performed percolation testing for the above-
referenced project. The Mojave Water Agency (MWA) specified the locations/depths of
the test borings, and requested we use the referenced Riverside County percolation

testing procedures.

We trust that the enclosed information will be useful for the design and construction

phases of this project. If you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact our firm.

Sincerely,
Merrell Johnson Companies

s

i
Brad S. Merrell, P.E.
President

C*’;Za&,__

) Chris Langdon, Project Manager

Merrell Engineering Company, Inc. | 128 East Fredricks St., Barstow, CA 92311
phone 760.256.2068 | web www.merrelljohnson.com | sba 1690320



Contents

Project DeSCIIPHON ...ttt et eeneaas
SCOPE OF SEIVICES ....cuiiieiie ettt st e e te e bt e sresmeenteeneeteerenes
Subsurface CONAItIONS ........ccoiiiiiiiie e et ettt ene e
Percolation TESHNG ........coreiieiiieitieriet ettt et e et ete et e ente et e eene e
INFIRFAtIoON REIE.......o.oiiiii et

CONCIUSION ...ttt s e et e e e e st tee e e st e e eeeeeneeeesaeeeesesesneenesaaas

Appendices

Appendix A Figures
Figure 1 Site Vicinity
Figure 2 Boring Location Plots
Figure 3 Infiltration Rate Graph/Values
Figure 4 Site Photos
Appendix B Exploratory Logs
Appendix C Percolation Test Data Sheets
May 9, 2017

Hydrogeologic Support for Recharge Feasibility Evaluation, BDVWA Linn Road Site, Landers, CA
Percolation Test Report

MJ Project No. 2218.040.100

Page iii



Project Description

The BDVWA Parcel site is being evaluated as possible location for a water recharge
basin. To assist in this evaluation, percolation testing was needed to provide soil
percolation and infiltration rates in the vicinity of the proposed basin. The BDVWA site is
located at the northeast corner of Linn Road and Kickapoo Trail in the Landers area of

San Bernardino County.

Representatives of the Mojave Water Agency selected three percolation tests boring
locations and specified the depths for each test. We understand the locations selected
are within the approximate limits of the potential basin boundaries. The location of the
BDVWA site is shown on the Site Vicinity Map, Figure 1. Site photos are included as
Attachment C.

This report was written specifically for this project as described in this report. It is
intended to be used by the Mojave Water Agency and associated design professionals in
the development of this project. Additional consultation may be prudent to interpret these
findings for contractors, or possibly refine these recommendations based upon the

conditions encountered during construction.

Scope of Services

Subsurface conditions were explored by drilling three test 8-inch diameter borings on the
BDVWA site. Boring 1 was drilled to a depth of 45 feet, Boring 2 to 10 feet, and Boring 3
to 40 feet below the existing ground surface. Our field engineer observed the soil
conditions encountered during the drilling and visually classified the soils encountered.

His observations are presented on the attached exploratory logs (Appendix A).

Percolation testing was then performed in all three of the borings. The locations of the
three percolation tests are illustrated on Figure 2. The results of the percolation tests are

presented on the Percolation Test Data Sheets (Appendix C).

May 9, 2017

Hydrogeologic Support for Recharge Feasibility Evaluation, BDVWA Linn Road Site, Landers, CA
Percolation Test Report

MJ Project No. 2218.040.100

Page 1



The infiltration rates were calculated from the results of the percolation tests. The results
of the infiltration rate calculations and a graph illustrating these results in presented on

Figure 3.

Subsurface Conditions

The test borings at the BDVWA site revealed the site is blanketed with 15 to 20 feet of
crudely stratified layers of sand (SP) and sand with silt (SP-SM) underlain by weathered
basaltic bedrock. The weathered basalt was encountered at a depth of 20 feet in Boring 1
and 15 feet in Boring 3. The basalt became less weathered and darker in color at a depth
of about 40 feet. The drill-rig was not able to penetrate the bedrock in Borings 1 and 3
below the depths of 45 and 40 feet, respectively. A sample of the weathered basalt was
obtained in Boring 3 at a depth of 30 feet. The samples was placed in a glass jar and

delivered to the Mojave Water Agency for possible analytical testing.

No groundwater was encountered in any of the test borings.

Percolation Testing

The percolation rate is the approximate rate water moves through a soil/lbedrock matrix.
The Mojave Water Agency specified the method of percolation testing to use for this
project. The source of the specified method is Riverside County's Low Impact
Development BMP Design Handbook (rev. 9/2011). Our percolation testing procedures

conformed to this specification and is summarized below.

Upon completion of the drilling a 3-inch diameter perforated PVC pipe, covered with a
filter fabric sock, was inserted into the holes. Following removal of the augers, Boring
Nos. 1 (45), 2 (10'), and 3 (40’) were pre-soaked to a depth of 4 feet below the existing
ground surface (measured from a fixed reference point). A 1.5-inch diameter hose,

connected to a water truck, provided the water for pre-soaking and percolation testing.

Percolation testing was performed for Borings 1, 2, and 3 the following morning after pre-

soaking the holes. To perform the tests, Boring 1 was filled to the soil bedrock contact

May 9, 2017

Hydrogeologic Support for Recharge Feasibility Evaluation, BDVWA Linn Road Site, Landers, CA
Percolation Test Report

MJ Project No. 2218.040.100

Page 2



encountered at a depth of approximately 20 feet; Borings 2 and 3 were filled with water to
a depth of approximately four feet. The test in Boring 1 (20' to 45) measured the
percolation rate of the weathered basalt, Boring 2 (4’ to 10") measured the percolation
rate of the soil, and Boring 3 (4’ to 40’) measured the percolation rate of the soil and
underlying basalt. For each boring, after the initial measurement, water was allowed to
seep for a period of 25 minutes before being remeasured. This procedure was performed
twice for each boring. The holes were refilled between each test interval. At all the test
locations, the measurements showed that more than 6 inches of water seeped away
within each 25 minute test interval, thereby meeting the criteria for the sandy soil

percolation testing procedure.

In accordance with the sandy soil criteria, the percolation tests were run for an additional
hour with measurements taken every 10 minutes. The water levels were refilled between
each test increment. The measurements were taken with a precision of 0.25 inch from a
fixed reference point at the top of each hole and recorded. The test data and calculated
percolation rates are shown on the Percolation Test Data Sheets, Attachment B.

The percolation rates for the last 10-minute interval reading recorded at each of the

three test locations are listed below:

1. 0.07 minf/in - BDVWA Site (45) - Test performed in weathered basalt below 20’
2. 0.20 minf/in - BDVWA Site (10’) - Test performed in soil
3. 0.05 min/in - BDVWA Site (40’) - Test performed in soil & weathered basalt

Infiltration Rate

The infiltration rate is the rate that water moves into the soil surface. The data obtained
during the above-described percolation testing was used to calculate the infiltration rate.
The “Porchet Method”, referenced in Riverside County’'s Low Impact Development BMP
Design Handbook (rev. 9/2011), for deriving an approximate infiltration rate using

percolation test data was used herein to calculate the approximate infiltration rates. The

May 9, 2017

Hydrogeologic Support for Recharge Feasibility Evaluation, BDVWA Linn Road Site, Landers, CA
Percolation Test Report

MJ Project No. 2218.040.100

Page 3



results of the infiltration rate calculations, including a graph illustrating the results of each

10 minute test increment, is shown on Figure 3.

The infiltration rates for the last 10-minute interval reading recorded at each of the three

test locations are listed below:

1. 7.93in/hr. - BDVWA Site (45’)
2. 12.62 in/hr. - BDVWA Site (10’)
3. 7.66in/hr. - BDVWA Site (40)

Conclusion

The test borings at the BDVWA site revealed the site is blanketed with 15 to 20 feet of
crudely stratified layers of sand (SP) and sand with silt (SP-SM) underlain by weathered
basaltic bedrock. The percolation rates at all three locations met the criteria for using the

sandy soil testing procedures.

May 9, 2017

Hydrogeologic Support for Recharge Feasibility Evaluation, BDVWA Linn Road Site, Landers, CA
Percolation Test Report

MJ Project No. 2218.040.100

Page 4



Appendix A
Figures

May 9, 2017
Hydrogeologic Support for Recharge Feasibility Evaluation, BDVWA Linn Road Site, Landers, CA
Percolation Test Report

MJ Project No. 2218.040.100

Aerrell.lo




ESITIE

‘Fanders

247

(Pioneertown

May 9, 2017
; ic Support for ility tion, BDVWA Linn Road Site, Landers, CA
Percolation Test Report

MJ Project No. 2218.040.100

Figure 1 - Site Vicinity Map




B2:(10)

)
e
o
=)
(@)
RO,
=1

(€31 (_40') B3 (40,

May 8, 2017

Hy jic Support for Feasibility BDVWA Linn Road Site, Landers, CA
Percolation Test Report

MJ Project No, 2218.040.100

Figure 2 - Boring Location Plots




Infiltration Rate Values

8.77 15.03 8.55 |
8.80 15.03 7.66
8.36 13.79 7.95
I 793 12.62 7.66
7.93 1262 7.37
|
7.93 1262 7.66
o B1(150) o B2 (40) & B3 (10)

7]
[0}
=4
[%]
£
4
0 v L N L " )
10 20 30 40 50 60
Minutes
May 8, 2017
ic Support for ge Feasibility ion, BDVWA Linn Road Site, Landers, CA

Percolation Test Report
MJ Fm&ecl No. 2218.040.100
Figure



Figure 4
Site Photos

May 9, 2017

Hydrogeologic Support for Recharge Feasibility Evaluation, BDVWA Linn Road Site, Landers, CA
Percolation Test Report

MJ Project No. 2218.040.100

Nerrell. o










































Appendix B
Exploratory Logs

May 9, 2017

Hydrogeologic Support for Recharge Feasibility Evaluation, BDVWA Linn Road Site, Landers, CA
Percolation Test Report

MJ Project No. 2218.040.100

&
-
[
-
-
a
oy



Report Date:

Soil Classification Key o i

Unified Soil Classification System (USCS) and Particle Size Limits Appendix:
Permit No:
Client Project No:
Project Number: Other:
Project Title: DSA File No:
Project Location: DSA Application No:
Client: DSA LEA No:
Unified Soil Classification System (USCS)
Clean Well-graded gravels, gravel-sand mixtures, little or no fines
Gravel and Gravels
Gravelly oA Poorly-graded gravels, gravel-sand mixtures, little or no fines
Soils Fines
More Than 50% Gravels w/ . . N
R —— . Silty gravels, gravel-sand-silt mixtures
Coarse 4 Sieve Fines
Grained Appreciable Clayey gravels, gravel-sand-clay mixtures
Soils Amount
More Than 50% 0
Is Larger Than Clean Sand Well-graded sands, gravelly sands, little or no fines
No. 200 Sieve Sand and Litite Or No
Sandy Fines Poorly-graded sands, gravelly sands, little or no fines
Soils
More Than 50%
: e man Sands w/ Silty-sands, sand-silt mixtures
assing No. 4 .
S Fines
leve
Appreciable Clayey sands, sand-clay mixtures
Amount
Inorganic silts and very fine sands, rock flour, silty or clayey fine sands or clayey silts with
Silts and slight plasticity
Clays _ Inorganic clays of low to medium plasticity, gravelly clays, sandy clays, silty clays, lean
Liquid Limit Less - clays
. Than 50
Fine Organic silts and organic silty clays of low placticity
Grained
Soils MH Inorganic silts, micaceous or diatomaceous fine sand or silty soils
More Than 50% :
A Silts and
s Smaller an
No. 200 Sieve Clays CH 7 Inorganic clays of high plasticity, fat clays
Liquid Limit v/
Greater Than 50
OH Organic clays of medium to high plasticity, organic silts
Highly Organic Soils PT Peat, humus, swamp soils with high organic contents
Particle Size Limits
- Silt or Clay Sand Gravel Cobbles Boulders
Divison
Fine ' Medium Coarse Fine 1 Coarse
1 I 1
U.S. Sieve No. 200 No. 40 No. 10 No. 4 3/4" 3" 12"
] | ) ] | ] |
I i [ T { T 1
Grain (mm) 0.075 0.420 2.00 4.76 19.1 76.2 305
Soils pc ing char of two classifications are designated by group symbol combination. Soils may be classified initially using the visual manual procedure prior to laboratory test.

>MerrellJohnson.

engineering | surveying | testing | inspection

MEC-100.4 SK 04/13

Merrell Engineering Company, Inc. | 22221 US Highway 18, Apple Valley, Ca. 92308 t)760.256.2068 f)760.256.0418 w)www.merrelljohnson.com




Report Date: 05/05/17
Exploratory Log Sheet: 1 of 2
ASTM D5434, D1452, D1586, D1587, D2488 (USCS), D3550 Appendix:
Permit No:
Client Project No:
Project Number: 2218.040.100 USA Ticket No:
Project Title: BDVWA Parcel DSA File No:
Project Location: Linn Road & Kickapoo Trail, Landers, CA DSA Application No:
Client: Mojave Water Agency DSA LEA No:
Location No: B1 Start Date/Time: 4.28.17 End Date/Time: 4.28.17
Conducted By: 2R Dirilling Co. Excavation Type: Auger Hole Elevation:
Operator: Nick Dimensions: 8"x 45' Groundwater: None
Equipment Type: LAR CME 75 Advance Assist: None Recent Weather: Clear
Drive Weight (ib): 140 Field Tests: SPT Sampler Insertion: Driven
Drive Drop (in): 30 Shoring Type: None Preservation: D4220
: P @
= @ = ° g @
= IS ) = > 2 e L 2
< 5 2 2 2 @ g Description / Comments Lab Tests @
(-8 L c ©
o © 8 4
o z ] = a ) 1o
0 =~ [eecmninn g
5 SP-SM ight brown poorly graded sand with silt and trace of gravel, loose and dry to
[ Medium dense and slightly moist below 2 feet
& =
10 -
15 =
20 - Bedrockj ark gray-brown weathered basaltic bedrock below 20', dense, dry
7 1 i Difficult drilling
25 -
Comments:
() DS =Direct Shear SA =Sieve Analysis MD =Max Density AL =Atterberg Limits CN =Consolidation
El =Expansion Index CR =Corrosion RV =R-Value SE =Sand Equivalent TD =Tube Density

',) Merrel I JOhnson . engineering | surveying | testing | inspection

MEC-100.6 EL 04/16

Merrell Engineering Company, Inc. | 22221 US Highway 18, Apple Valley, Ca. 92308 t)760.256.2068 f)760.256.0418 w)www.merrelljohnson.com




Report Date: 05/05/17
Exploratory Log Shaet: > of 2
ASTM D5434, D1452, D1586, D1587, D2488 (USCS), D3550 Appendix:
Permit No:
Client Project No:
Project Number: 2218.040.100 USA Ticket No:
Project Title: BDVWA Parcel DSA File No:
Project Location: Linn Road & Kickapoo Trail, Landers, CA DSA Application No:
Client: Mojave Water Agency DSA LEA No:
Location No: B1.1 Start Date/Time: 4.28.17 End Date/Time: 4.28.17
Conducted By: 2R Drilling Co. Excavation Type: Auger Hole Elevation:
Operator: Nick Dimensions: 8"x 45' Groundwater: None
Equipment Type: LAR CME 75 Advance Assist: None Recent Weather: Clear
Drive Weight (b: 140 Field Tests: SPT Sampler Insertion: Driven
Drive Drop (in): 30 Shoring Type: None Preservation: D4220
9 3
= @ S ° E ]
= 3 o = > 2 2 . @
“:&. § g. %- E § §_ Description / Comments Lab Tests
a z o | = A o a
30 - e | i
B Bedrocki Dark gray-brown weathered basaltic bedrock, dense, dry
35 -
: |
40 - Dark gray to black basaltic bedrock below 40" very dense, dry,
e {very difficult drilling
i
45 - End Boring at 45 feet - Drilling Refusal, No Groundwater
50 -
55 -
Comments:
m =Bulk (2 DS =Direct Shear SA =Sieve Analysis MD =Max Density AL =Atterberg Limits CN =Consolidation
=Driven El =Expansion Index CR =Corrosion RV =R-Value SE =Sand Equivalent TD =Tube Density
'I) Merrel I JOhnson . engineering | surveying | testing | inspection

MEC-100.6 EL 04/16 Merrell Engineering Company, Inc. | 22221 US Highway 18, Apple Valley, Ca. 92308 1)760.256.2068 f)760.256.0418 w)www.merrelljiohnson.com




Report Date: 05/05/17
Exploratory Log Sheet: 1 of 1
ASTM D5434, D1452, D1586, D1587, D2488 (USCS), D3550 Appendix:
Permit No:
Client Project No:
Project Number: 2218.040.100 USA Ticket No:
Project Title: BDVWA Parcel DSA File No:
Project Location: Linn Road & Kickapoo Trail, Landers, CA DSA Application No:
Client: Mojave Water Agency DSA LEA No:
Location No: B2 Start Date/Time: 4.28.17 End Date/Time: 4.28.17
Conducted By: 2R Drilling Co. Excavation Type: Auger Hole Elevation:
Operator: Nick Dimensions: 8"x10' Groundwater: None
Equipment Type: LAR CME 75 Advance Assist: None Recent Weather: Clear
Drive Weight (by: 140 Field Tests: SPT Sampler Insertion: Driven
Drive Drop (in): 30 Shoring Type: None Preservation: D4220
_ £ 1§ |8
g 3 “o 2 > £ L
s 5 B 2 £ " £ Description / Comments Lab Tests @
s 12 | 5 |le |5 | & |8
o Z »n = () o o
0 -
- SP-SM ggggught brown poorly graded sand with silt and a trace of gravel, loose and dry t:
N aritrie Medium dense and slightly moist below 2 feet
5 -
10 - End Boring at 10 feet, No Groundwater
15 -
20 -
25 -
Comments:
1) ;_ =Bulk 2} DS =Direct Shear SA =Sieve Analysis MD =Max Density AL =Atterberg Limits CN =Consolidation
=Driven El =Expansion Index CR =Corrosion RV =R-Value SE =Sand Equivalent TD =Tube Density

'I) Merrel l JOhnson ) engineering | surveying | testing | inspection

MEC-100.6 EL 04/16 Merrell Engineering Company, Inc. | 22221 US Highway 18, Apple Valley, Ca. 92308 t)760.256.2068 f)760.256.0418 w)www.merrelfjohnson.com




Report Date: 05/05/17
Exploratory Log Shost: 1 oof 2
ASTM D5434, D1452, D1586, D1587, D2488 (USCS), D3550 Appendix:
Permit No:
Client Project No:
Project Number: 2218.040.100 USA Ticket No:
Project Title: BDVWA Parcel DSA File No:
Project Location: Linn Road & Kickapoo Trail, Landers, CA DSA Application No:
Client: Mojave Water Agency DSA LEA No:
Location No: B3 Start Date/Time: 4,28.17 End Date/Time: 4.28.17
Conducted By: 2R Drilling Co. Excavation Type: Auger Hole Elevation:
Operator: Nick Dimensions: 8"x 40' Groundwater: None
Equipment Type: LAR CME 75 Advance Assist: None Recent Weather: Clear
Drive Weight (b): 140 Field Tests: SPT Sampler Insertion: Driven
Drive Drop (in): 30 Shoring Type: None Preservation: D4220
[ [ 2}
= = 8 3]
e 18 12| § 1212 |¢ .
£ s g. z G @ = Description / Comments Lab Tests @
o - — [~ @ ®
o z a8 | 2 a 3] o}
0 - N
- SP-SM gﬁg Light brown poorly graded sand with silt and a trace of gravel, loose and dry t
- Medium dense and slightly moist below 2 feet
5 -
10 -
15 - i
- Bedrock; Dark gray-brown weathered basalitc bedrock below 15 feet, dense, dry
- 1 difﬁcult drilling
. |
20 -
25 -
Comments:

2) DS =Direct Shear SA =Sieve Analysis MD =Max Density AL =Atterberg Limits CN =Consolidation

RV =R-Value SE =Sand Equivalent TD =Tube Density

z

El =Expansion Index CR =Corrosion

engineering | surveying | testing | inspection

2> MerrellJohnson.

MEC-100.6 EL 04/16 Merrell Engineering Company, Inc. | 22221 US Highway 18, Apple Valley, Ca. 92308 )760.256.2068 f)760.256.0418 w)www.merrelljohnson.com



Report Date: 05/05/17
Exploratory Log Sheet: 2 of 2
ASTM D5434, D1452, D1586, D1587, D2488 (USCS), D3550 Appendix:
Permit No:
Client Project No:
Project Number: 2218.040.100 USA Ticket No:
Project Title: BDVWA Parcel DSA File No:
Project Location: Linn Road & Kickapoo Trail, Landers, CA DSA Application No:
Client: Mojave Water Agency DSA LEA No:
Location No: B3.1 Start Date/Time: 4.28.17 End Date/Time: 4.28.17
Conducted By: 2R Dirilling Co. Excavation Type: Auger Hole Elevation:
Operator: Nick Dimmensions: 8"x 40' Groundwater: None
Equipment Type: LAR CME 75 Advance Assist: None Recent Weather: Clear
Drive Weight (b): 140 Field Tests: SPT Sampler Insertion: Driven
Drive Drop (in): 30 Shoring Type: None Preservation: D4220
9 T o
—_ < Q Q
g 3 :m 2 i 3 =
= 5 & 2 & @ = Description / Comments Lab Tests @
Bl | E|2g |5 & |8
o 2 ] = a o (0]
30 - .‘
- | Dark gray-brown weathered basaltic bedrock, dense, dry
35 ~
40 -  Dark gray to black basaltic bedrock below 40’ very dense, dry
N very difficult drilling, refusal at 40’
45 ~ End Boring at 40" feet - Drilling Refusal, No Groundwater
50 -
55 -
Comments:
{1 =Bulk (2) DS =Direct Shear SA =Sieve Analysis MD =Max Density AL =Atterberg Limits CN =Consolidation
=Driven El =Expansion Index CR =Corrosion RV =R-Value SE =Sand Equivalent TD =Tube Density

*>MerrellJohnson.

engineering | surveying | testing | inspection

MEC-100.6 EL 04/16

Merrell Engineering Company, Inc. | 22221 US Highway 18, Apple Valley, Ca. 92308 t)760.256.2068 f)760.256.0418 w)jwww.merrelljohnson.com




Appendix C
Percolation Test Data

May 9, 2017

Hydrogeologic Support for Recharge Feasibility Evaluation, BDVWA Linn Road Site, Landers, CA
Percolation Test Report

MJ Project No. 2218.040.100

Aerrell]




Percolation Test Data Sheet

project: |BDVWA Site Project No:| 2218.040.100 |pate: | 4120117
Test Hole No; 1 Tested By: |CDL
Depth of Test Hole, D;: |45’ USCS Soil Classification:| Weathered Basalt
Test Hole Dimensions {inches} tengih Width
Diameter {if roupd}= [ 8" | Sides {if rectangular}=
Sandy Soil Criteria Test*
Greater
Time initfai Final Changein | thanor
interval, | Depthio | Depthto | Water [Equaltag"?
TriaiNo. | Start Time | StopTime |  {mip.} |Water {in.}|Water {in.} | Level{in.} {y/n}
i 55 0720 25 240 480 (dry) 240+ y
2" 0729 0754 25 246 474 228 y
*if two consecative measurements show that six inches of water seeps away in less than 25

minutes, the 165t shiall be run for an additional hour with measurements taken evary 10 minutes.
Other wise, pré-soak (fill} overnight. Obtain at least twelve measurements per hole over at least

six hours {apgroximately 30 minute intervals) with a precision of atleast 0.25".
e at Dy Dy AD
Time initial Final Change in |Percolation
interval | Deptnto | Deptnto Water Rate
Trial No. | StartTime | Stop Time |  {ming |Wateriin.} |Water {in.}| Level{in | tmin.fin.)
1 0806 0816 10 228 396 168 0.06
2| 0819 0829 10 240 402 162 0.06
3 0834 0844 10 240 396 156 0.06
a 0848 0858 10 240 390 150 0.07
5| 0903 0913 10 240 390 150 0.07
& 0916 0926 10 240 390 180 0.07
7
8
9
10
k§ 1
12
33
pE
15
COMPMENTS:
May 9, 2017
E:f;gg;c::q;:sstl::::nfor Recharge Feasibility Evaluation, BDVWA Linn Road Site, Landers, CA "> Merrell Johnson

MJ Project No. 2218.040.100

Appendix C | B-1




Percolation Test Data Sheet

Project; |BDVWA Site Project No:| 2218.040.100 |pate: 4129117
Test Hole No: B2 Tested By: |CDL
Depth of Test Hale, D;: | 10' USCS Soil Classification:| SP-SM
Test Hole Disnensions finches) Length Width
Diameter {if round}= |8" | Sides {if rectangular}=
Sandy Soil Criteria Test®
Greater
Time initial fingl | Changein| thanor
Interval, | Depthic | Depthto Water |Equaltn6"?
TriaiNo. | Start Time | StopTime | {mip.} |water{in.} |Water lin.} | Level{in.} {y/o}
ij 0710 0735 | 25 48 120 (dry) 72+ y
2l 0738 0803 | 25 48 120 (dry) 72+ y

“If two consecutive measuresvients:show that six inches of water seeps away in less than 25

minutes, the test shafl be run fardn.additional hour with measurements taken every 10 minutes.

Other wise, pre-soak {fill} overni

six howrs {a

t.Obtain at Jeast twelve measurements per hole over at least

sproximataly 30 i wie

intervals) with a precision of at least 0.25".

at D, D¢ AD
Time initial Final Change in |Percolation
"terial | Depthio | Depthio Water Rate
Trial No. |StartTime | Stap Time | {min.} |Wateriin} |Water {in.}| Level{in.) | {min.fin.)
1 0923 0933 10 48 105 57 0.18
2 0936 0946 10 48 105 57 0.18
3 0948 0958 10 48 102 54 0.19
4 1001 1011 10 48 99 51 0.20
5 1013 1023 10 48 99 51 0.20
6 1027 1037 10 48 99 51 0.20
7
8
3
i)
i3
E2
13
id
15
COMPMENTS:
May 9, 2017
;I:?;:Iga:c::a!: ssttg»:::rtfor Recharge Feasibility Evaluation, BDVWA Linn Road Site, Landers, CA '1) Merrell Johnson,

MJ Project No. 2218.040.100

Appendix C | B-2




Percolation Test Data Sheet

Project:  |MWA Projact No:| 2218.040.100 |Date: [ 412017
Test Hole No; B3 Tested By: | CDL )
Depth of Test Hale, Dy: |40’ USCS $oil Classification:] SP-SM over Basalt
Test Hole Dimensions {inches} tength Width
Diameter {if round}= Ia" | Sides {if rectangularl=
Sandy Soii Criteria Test*
Greater
Time initial Final Changein | thanor
Interval, | Depthioc | Depthto | Water [Equaltag"?
Trial No. | Start Time | Stop Time |  {min.} |Water{in.} |Water |in.} | Level {in.} {y/n}
¥{ 1050 1115 25 84 360 276 y
3 1= 1146 25 48 305 257 y
“If two consecutive measurements showv that six inches of water seeps away in less than 25

minutes, thetédt shall be run for an additional howr with measurements taken every 10 minutes.
Other wise; pré-soak {fill} overnight. Obtain at least fwelve measurements per hole over at least

six hours {approdimataly 30 minute intervals) with a precision of at deast D.25".
P at D, By AD
Time fnitial Final Change in | Percolation
interval | Depthio | Depthioc Water Rate
Trial No. | Start Time | Stog Time | {min.} |Wateriing [Water{in.}| Level {in.} | Imin.fin}
i 1155 1205 10 48 276 228 0.04
2l 1210 1220 10 48 258 210 0.05
3 1227 1237 10 48 264 216 0.05
a 1245 1255 10 48 258 210 0.05
5| 1305 1315 10 48 252 204 0.05
& 1322 1332 10 48 258 210 0.05
7
8
3
10
13
12
i3
g
15
COMMENTS:
May 9, 2017
:zfggzzzl:g;: jtg::::ﬁfor Recharge Feasibility Evaluation, BDVWA Linn Road Site, Landers, CA "> Merrell Johnson.

MJ Project No. 2218.040.100
Appendix C | B-3




AGENDA ITEM#9



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Board of Directors

Michael McBride, President pt.
Larry Coulombe, Director
Judy Corl-Lorono, Secretary

Agency Office
622 S. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

J. Dennis Staley, Director 760/364-2315 Phone
Terry Burkhart, Director 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, P.G., General Manager

A Public Agency www.bdvwa.org

Planning/Legislative/Engineering «ﬁ%
Grant & Security Committee [\
Regular Meeting Report

Pledge of Allegiance
Led by John Burkhart

Roll Call
Directors:

Staff:

) . Agenda

rl-Lorono and Director Burkhart approved the agenda as presented.

Review Resolution 14R-06 Establishing An Agency Meeting Agenda Preparation
Policy.

General Manager West reported the policy is before the Committee because the staff
would like to change the posting locations for agendas and other mandatory document
postings. New locations may include the “C and J Feed Store” off of Old Woman
Springs Road in the Flamingo Heights area, the Well 10 site at Johnson Valley and the
bulletin board at the Landers Post Office parking lot. Locations no longer used may
include the “Coffee Pot Restaurant” site and Mojave, Haliday and Hero markets.

Report for the April 18, 2017 PLEGS Committee Meeting
Approved on Xxxxxxx xx, 2016
Page 1 of 2



No public comment.

The Committee directed staff to bring an updated resolution reflecting the proposed
posting locations, to the full Board of Directors for consideration.

Conference Call with Mojave Water Agency’s Legal/Legislative and Public

Information Committee \
Update by State Advocate of Issues at the State Level “%’«
Carolyn Jensen of KP Pubic Affairs gave an update on AB 366 and AB 367_ O olte)
and various Safe Drinking Water bills, which focus on funding issues. Ms=Jensen also
spoke brlefly on Governor Brown'’s framework for “Making ConservatIO' AV ,'* of Llfe”

oy ,.*‘

new Delta conveyance facility. @ 4
Update by Federal Advocate of Issues at the Federal Le%\’\'

No report.

No public comment.
Consent ltems '
a. Regular PLEGS Meeting Rep; '
No public comment. c
Director Corl-Lorono and D ; ‘ rkhart approved the report.

Public Participation
No public comment. N

1
o 5
£/

Verbal Rep ogg
Committee %& eports/Comments

None.

t@@-} anager West reported the Mojave Water Agency will be conducting
pe Iatlon tests at a property purchased by Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency last
year. West also reminded the Committee of the upcoming Morongo Basin Conservation
Association “Desert-Wise Landscape Tour”.

West also reviewed the current version of the active AB 366 (Olbernolte).

Adjournment - Director Corl-Lorono adjourned the meeting at 10:17 a.m.

Report for the April 18, 2017 PLEGS Committee Meeting
Approved on Xxxxxxx xx, 2016
Page 2 of 2



